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Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transportation District 

550 Olive Street 

Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
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Project Name:  RFQ/RFP for Development of MTD Calle Real Property 

Project Description: Serve as developer, jointly with the Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit 
District (MTD), to develop and construct a residential project at MTD’s 
property located at 4678 Calle Real/149 North San Antonio Road in 
unincorporated Santa Barbara County. 

Project Location(s):  4678 Calle Real/149 North San Antonio Road 

 APNs 059-140-004, 059-140-005, 059-140-006 and 067-230-026 

RFQ Submittal Due Date/Time:  Tuesday, August 7, 2018 at 4:00 P.M. (PDT) 

RFQ Submittal Due Location: MTD Administrative Offices, 550 Olive Street 

 Santa Barbara, CA  93101, Reception Desk, 2nd Floor 

Solicitation Contact:  Steve Maas, (805) 883-4227, smaas@sbmtd.gov 

 

Addendum #1 - July 30, 2018 
 
The following clarification is provided: 
 
Page 8 of the original RFQ/RFP mistakenly requires the submittal to include a Lobbying 
Certification. No Lobbying Certification is required. 
 
The following questions (Q), which were received in accordance with the RFQ/RFP, and 
their corresponding answers (A) are hereby incorporated in the RFQ/RFP: 
 
Q1: If providing income-restricted (“work force” or “affordable”) units is ultimately not a 

requirement by the County, does MTD have a preference or requirement for the 
inclusion of income-restricted units on the site? If so, please describe the preferred 
income levels and unit percentage or quantity. 

A1: MTD’s Board of Directors has identified a broad goal that the property be developed with 
a substantial amount of workforce housing.  In response to this question, MTD directs 
responding parties to consider that goal and identify to MTD how that goal may be 
achieved in conjunction with maximizing annual revenue to MTD. Please also be aware 
of the following: 1) Eastern Goleta Valley Community Plan Policy LUR-EGV-2.5 which 
stipulates, among other things, a Residential Neighborhood development 
complementary to surrounding uses, and 2) the County’s Inclusionary Housing 
Ordinance which specifies that developments of 20 or more units provide certain 
percentages of units to be price restricted at certain income levels or payment of in lieu 
fees (also note Density Bonus provisions and exemptions for rental projects).   

See attached copy of Eastern Goleta Valley Community Plan Policy LUR-EGV-2.5 and 
County of Santa Barbara Ordinance No. 4855 – Inclusionary Housing Ordinance.     
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Q2: Is MTD the only party who will have discretion over the project and the chosen developer 
or are there other decision-making stakeholders? If there are other stakeholders, who 
are they and what are their interests in this project? 

A2: MTD’s Board of Directors will select the developer and ultimately authorize project 
submittal to the appropriate local jurisdictions for discretionary approval.   The project will 
be entitled by the County of Santa Barbara Department of Planning and Development in 
conjunction with ancillary approvals and clearances by applicable public agencies, as 
necessary (such as Goleta Water District, Goleta Sanitary District, Army Corp of 
Engineers, California Department of Fish and Wildlife, Regional Water Quality Control 
Board, etc.).   

Q3: On page 8 of the RFQ/RFP document, it asks for a “References and Suppliers” form. 
This form calls for work references. Is this section applicable and/or required? If so, what 
specifically would be considered a client for which we would be providing services? 

A3: Please provide references that may be relevant to experience partnering with public 
agencies such as MTD, or experience with private/public partnerships.     

Q4: What is the property tax rate and what are special tax assessments for the site? 

A4: The basic property tax rate is 1%.  There are other special assessments that apply to the 
properties that result in a total tax rate of 1.04378%.  Please see attached tax rate 
summaries which are also available from the County Auditor’s website.  

Q5: Please clarify what MTD means by a Transit Oriented Development?  The site is on a 
bus line but the headways are 30 minutes and it is not located in an area that could be 
considered a transit oriented. 

A5: Transit Oriented Development is intended to mean a project that minimizes automobile 
use and parking to the extent feasible and promotes walkability, transit use, car-sharing, 
and bicycling. Also note Eastern Goleta Valley Community Plan Policy LUR-EGV-2.5 
which stipulates a Development Plan for these properties shall “provide multimodal 
transportation and circulation improvements to generate connectivity with commercial, 
recreational, and educational/institutional destinations” and “provide pedestrian and 
bicycle improvements sufficient to connect residential uses to adjacent commercial, 
recreational, and educational/institutional destinations.” 

Q6: Please clarify the number of proposals; hard copy and electronic. 

A6: Offeror shall submit a total of five (5) complete sets of its proposal. This shall include one 
(1) set marked as original, three (3) complete copies, and one (1) electronic set (flash 
drive or CD). 

Q7: Please advise on what MTD will be seeking in terms of plans during the proposal stage. 

A7: At the current RFQ phase (Phase 1), no plans are required.  At the subsequent RFP 
phase (Phase 2), MTD will have identified a short list of candidates that will be invited to 
submit proposals that will include conceptual project plans including, but not limited to, 
site plan, number and type of residential units, access and circulation, and public 
improvements, all with consideration of pre-development studies and site constraints 
and Eastern Goleta Valley Community Plan Policy LUR-EGV-2.5.  Please refer to page 
10 of the RFQ/RFP document. 
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Q8: Has MTD considered selecting a developer to negotiate with based on the SOQ? 

A8: MTD’s intent is to solicit qualifications from capable development entities in this initial 
RFQ phase (Phase 1), evaluate candidate entities based on criteria identified in the 
RFQ/RFP document, conduct interviews as necessary, and subsequently identify a short 
list of candidates that, in a subsequent RFP phase (Phase 2), will be invited to submit 
proposals for development of the property in a functional partnership with MTD. Upon 
evaluation of development proposals, MTD will then negotiate terms of an agreement 
and participate with the selected development entity to develop the property. 

Q9: How would MTD rank the importance of desired housing types (very low and low 
income, moderate income, workforce, and market rate) for the site?  Is an ownership 
component a critical element? 

A9: Please see the response to Question 1 above.  

Q10: Can MTD be more specific about what the “transit related use” that might occupy a 
portion of the site?  Is MTD still considering a transit hub on the site that could serve the 
County campus to the east? 

A10: Based on the DR - Design Residential zoning designation for the site and uses allowed 
in the DR zone by the County’s Land Use and Development Code, MTD understands 
that incorporating a “transit related use” into the project may be challenging.  
Nevertheless, MTD may choose to explore the possibility of incorporating a small 
amount of office space within the development for public transit related services. 

Q11: Can you please clarify how the RFQ for Calle Real Property Permitting and Project 
Management relates to the Developer RFQ?  If the Developer team has a qualified firm 
to handle the permitting and entitlements throughout the process will that change what 
MTD is seeking through this other RFQ? 

A11: The RFQ for Calle Real Property Permitting and Project Management has been awarded 
and is closed.  The awardee is currently providing services to assist MTD with the 
subject RFQ/RFP for Development of MTD Calle Real Property.  MTD is anticipating that 
developer teams responding to the subject RFQ/RFP will have a qualified firm to handle 
permitting and entitlements on their respective teams.  

 


















































